
Re: SB-Kiss - 8/3/2022 Nucci, Nicola 1Bdr and TOUR TOURED?
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 08/08/2022 08:15

Hello, 

They did show. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 10:32:23 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: SB-Kiss - 8/3/2022 Nucci, Nicola 1Bdr and TOUR TOURED?
 
Ellie,


Please find out if this client DID actually tour so I can refund them.


Thanks

Michele


On 05/08/2022 10:59, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

> 

>  They rescheduled to 08/07/2022 @ 1 pm.
> 

>  Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 11:32:59 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Re: SB-Kiss - 8/3/2022 Nucci, Nicola 1Bdr and TOUR confirm

> when tour completed

> 

> Ellie,

> 

> Please confirm when they tour as we charged them $200.00 for no tour

> 

> Michele

> 

> On 05/08/2022 07:20, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>> Hello,

>> 

>>  No, they reschedule them for today.

>> 

>>  Ellie Berrada

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>> 

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>> 

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>> 

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>> 

>> -------------------------

>> 

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

>> Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 10:06:15 AM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Re: SB-Kiss - 8/3/2022 Nucci, Nicola 1Bdr and TOUR VERY

>> URGENT PLEASE

>> 

>> So they are locking him out, correct?

>> 

>> On 04/08/2022 12:45, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>>> Hello,

>>> 

>>>  From Exploria:

>>> 

>>>  Hello,

>>> 

>>>  These guests were a no-show to the tour.

>>> 

>>>  We tried to call the guest to reschedule. However, they did not

>> pick

>>> up.

>>> 

>>>  They checked in last night.

>>> 

>>> Can you see if you can get in contact with them?

>>> 

>>> I can reschedule the tour for tomorrow.
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>>> 

>>>  Ellie Berrada

>>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>> 

>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>>> 

>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [2]

>>> 

>>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>> 

>>> -------------------------

>>> 

>>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>> Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 11:08:40 AM

>>> To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda

>>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>> Subject: RE: SB-Kiss - 8/3/2022 Nucci, Nicola 1Bdr and TOUR VERY

>>> URGENT PLEASE

>>> 

>>> Hello,

>>> 

>>> Reservation Booked.

>>> 

>>> Confirmation Number:

>>> 

>>> Nicola Nucci #696893526

>>> 

>>> Dates Of Stay:

>>> 

>>> Aug 3, 2022 - Aug 8, 2022

>>> 

>>> 1 BEDROOM CONDO - SUMMER BAY ORLANDO - 1 ROOM

>>> 

>>>  TOUR WILL BE BOOKED UPON ARRIVAL.

>>> 

>>>            Thank you.

>>> 

>>> Ellie Berrada

>>> 

>>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>> 

>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>>> 

>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [3]

>>> 

>>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>> 

>>> From: reservations@rooms101.com

>>> Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 11:14 AM

>>> To: Ellie Berrada; Reda Berrada

>>> Subject: SB-Kiss - 8/3/2022 Nucci, Nicola 1Bdr and TOUR VERY URGENT

>>> PLEASE

>>> 

>>> Ellie,

>>> 

>>> Please book this 1 bedroom with SB  In Clermont.

>>> Thanks

>>> Michele

>>> 

>>> 

>>> 

>>> Links:

>>> ------

>>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>>> [3]

>>> 

>> 

> https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.magicworldclub.com%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7CSeDavis%40capitalvacations.com%7C1fa8aae93f904a2b08e908d9f7d0630f%7Ce7b4796cf6c54328beb7ec40c86cb3e1%7C0%7C0%7C637813296684426747%7C
> [4]

>> [4]

>> 

>> 

>> Links:

>> ------

>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com

>> [4]

>> 

> https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.magicworldclub.com%2F&amp;amp;data=04%7C01%7CSeDavis%40capitalvacations.com%7C1fa8aae93f904a2b08e908d9f7d0630f%7Ce7b4796cf6c54328beb7ec40c86cb3e1%7C0%7C0%7C63781329668442674
> [5]

> 

> 

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
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.magicworldclub.com%2F&amp;amp;amp;data=04%7C01%7CSeDavis%40capitalvacations.com%7C1fa8aae93f904a2b08e908d9f7d0630f%7Ce7b4796cf6c54328beb7ec40c86cb3e1%7C0%7C0%7C6378132966844
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